

# Habitat Conservation and Restoration Working Group

April 7, 2022

## Agenda

Time	Topics	Lead	Notes
4:30pm (PT)	Town Hall	Everyone	Send out email about town hall and see who can join and/or what topics we would like to bring forward
4:45	Update from Communications Committee	Julien	<p>Facebook page</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- posts: can we get help to create a few posts?</li> <li>- engagement</li> </ul> <p>Website</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- fixed email addresses</li> <li>- update photos?</li> </ul> <p>Wildlifer</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- scholarships, UN Decade</li> </ul> <p>Wildlife Professional</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Editorial Advisory Board: they have 4 WG representatives. We should get in the WG list.</li> </ul>
5:00	Update from Scholarship and Awards Committee	Drew	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Try to align dates with the early-registration deadline (summer - end of July typically)</li> <li>- 3 people to review the applications (Megan, Jordan, + recruit one more, see if Marcella would be interested in helping with this)</li> </ul>
5:20	Next steps and action items Committee reports	Everyone	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Wildlife Habitat Restoration Awards Committee: can we have representation in their committee? Or can we be part of this initiative somehow? - Contact Thom</li> </ul>

			Decker (chair) thomas_decker@fws.gov
--	--	--	-----------------------------------------